CYNGOR CYMUNED TIERS CROSS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 6th OCTOBER 2016.

Members present. Cllr's C. George(Chair), B. Bullimore(Vice-Chair), M. Rawlinson, A. Thorne.

Also Present. County Councillore K. Rowlands, C. Griffith (Clerk).

Apologies for absence. Cllr. E. Jones.

MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER MEETING.

3856. The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 1st September 2016 were passed as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Thorne and seconded by Cllr Bullimore.

MATTERS ARISING.

3857. Speed of vehicles in Thornton.

The clerk circulated a letter from PCC to a Thornton resident outlining the measures that had been undertaken by PCC and Dyfed Powys Police. Following a discussion it was agreed to include the problem and possible solutions into the proposed village plan.

3858. Defibrillator.

Cllr George said that the application list was now closed but the forms would be submitted ready for the next round of grants. Wales ambulance would carry out training.

3859. Code of conduct training.

The councillors agreed that the training had been interesting and worthwhile, the Clerk was instructed to write to Claire Jones thanking her for facilitating the course.

3860. Parking issues Tiers Cross.

Cllr George said that she and \cllr Rowlands had met with the head of planning at PCC to discuss the future of the village and a village plan. He would draw up some recommendations and forward them to the community council.

3861. Letter to PALC.

The Clerk read out the letter he had sent to PALC. PALC had responded by saying they would look into the matter.

3862. Memorial Garden.

The Clerk reported that not one of the contractors he had contacted had replied to him, that Pembrokeshire College did not run gardening courses any more and that PCC had said they did not enter into maintenance contracts. Cllr Rowlands would enquire further with PCC.

CORRESPONDENCE.

3863. Planning matters. 16/-426/PA, removal of condition 3 of planning application 15/1046/PA had been approved by PCC.

Other Correspondence.

3864. Application from James Roch and Aled Thomas for an educational grant from the Solar Fund. After the councillors had read the application forms it was proposed by Cllr Rawlinson and seconded by Cllr Thorne that both applicants be awarded £1500. from the solar fund.

3865. Boundary Commission for Wales. The 2018 Review of Parliamentry Constituencies in Wales. Initial proposals. Noted.

3866. Clerk & Councils Direct. Newsletter. Circulate.

3867. Pembs. C.C. Publication of acceptance of new Code of Conduct. Agreed by the meeting to accept the Monitoring Officers assistance.

3868. Vacancy for School Governor, Church in Wales School, Haverfordwest. Noted

RESOLUTIONS.

3869. That Tiers Cross Community Council adopt the new Community Council Financial Regulations (Wales).

Following a discussion on the implications and the new measures included in the regulations it was proposed by Cllr Bullimore and seconded by Cllr Thorne that the new regulations be adopted by the council.

The Clerk will draw up a list of the annual tasks and when they are due.

FINANCIAL MATTERS.

3870. Accounts for payment.

Clerks Salary, October. £177.48 HMRC. Paye, October. £44.49 PCC. Printing of advert re. Code of Conduct. £30,00

3871. Budget Motitoring.

The Clerk produced a budget monitoring report which showed that income and expenditure were within the projected forecast. The report was accepted by the meeting and signed by the Chair.

MEMBERS REQUESTS.

- 3872. Vacancy for councillor. The Clerk said that he had put a Casual vacancy notice on the councils web page and in the notice board and had received no applications to date. He would extend the deadline.
- 3873. Cllr Bullimore said that the council should perhaps be looking at using some of the solar fund to assist the community in becoming more energy efficient. Cllr's George and Bullimore would follow up on this and report back.
- 3878. Cllr George said that work on the newsletter was progressing and she hoped to have a draft ready soon.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held at 7.30pm on Thursday 3rd November 2016.